IN THE COURT OF GENERAL sEssions @450

INDICTMENT/CASE#:
N201631

A/WH:

2013GS2301793

S.C. Code

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE VS.
Devarous Shafun Lageneo Parks = -

AKA; .

ace: 1,_,_<6_ o __Sexx M Age: 28
J0B: i [ss# =
Address: | ] T T
City,State,£1p” ~ " Greenville-SC 29605-3950
DL#: 100476947 SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[j No[T]

In dlsposmon of the said indictm

)

)

)

)

; Date of Offense:
)

) CDR Code #:
)

)

)

l ,C SENTENCES

6/1/2011

§ . 16-15-140
2468

EE

O

T

] CONVICTED 6F or

[ggLEADs

TO: Lewd Act on a minor

in violation of § 16-15-140

1.COmes no | efendant who was
=15
AN P

[X] NON-VIOLENT

) -of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR f£ode #
] VIOLENT' [JSERIOUS

(TJMOST SERIOUS

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ¢
The plea is: (7 Withgut Negotiations or Recommendati [] Negotiated Sentence,
SC Bar# efendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of § (

Mand subject to South Carolina Department ofProbaU

6 deromenths/years or

; provided that upon the service of

probatxon which are incorporated by reference.

{7] CONCURRENT or

[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ___|

Véate Department of Corrections,

[} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exdeed

2468

andatory GPS(CSC

w/minor 1st or Lewd A

i

Attbme

' 7] County|

days/months/yeat

ervices st

M

[]§17-25-35
ct)
(defendant's initials)
ndation by the State. D

/ SC Bar#

Mo

Detention Center,

years

] and/orj'tyment &‘E

dard %ano\z of 2

] Thé Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

State Department of Corrections.

%he Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 8§17

Z
§ 724-13-40 to bd calculate

Yot applied

¢
AV A

125-135. "= ¥

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimir 1,

[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing
plus 20% fee:

Total: §
Payment Terms:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

D Ordered PTUP

{"] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine:

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob)

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)
“sto County (if paid in installments)

TAL

©§5

$100
$100 -

pmts, of §
$

$12

Other:

$25
$500
$25

R IR R AR IR IR R AR )
©3
9

Obtain GED
Attend Voc.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling
Random Drug/Alcohol testing :
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

days/hours Public Service

O
Rehab. or Job Corp.

Employment

beginning

a

paid to Public Defenider Fund

$150

$50

”~

$40/ca

R IR R

§47.

Clerk oﬂCourt/ Deputy Clerk pom /& Q,V%MN
S

Court Reporter: ot

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

12 requires $500 be paid to

during probation.

MAppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Clerk

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: ey L
Sentence Date: Y~ )4 /§




General Sessions Tracking Sheet
Indictment # 2014GS2311166A

Name: Parks, Devarous Shafun
(A:

addeil |

Greenville, SC 29609

ssve |

Sex: M Race: B

pom:| |

DLA SO/

Disposition Information
. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA: °

2. Disp Received by Clerk:

3. Date of Disposition: ‘///5%5
Disposition Guilty plea

' Trial -- guilty

Trial -- not guilty

Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended

1.

2.

3.

4,

5. Judicial Commitment
6. -Judicial Dismissal
7. Remanded

8. Dismissed at Prelim
8. NoBill

9. Failure to Appear

__10. Other

Explain;

Explain:

Explain:

Explain:
Explain:

Warrant/Ticket #: 2014GS2311166A

Date of Arrest: 12/16/2014
Date of Offense:  04/01/2011
Date Rev by Clerk 12/17/2014

Mngistrate:

Counts:

Indictment # 2014GS2311166A

FILED
APR 15 205

Clerk of Coun
Greenvil!e County

Solicitor / Master In Equity GSAnd C P

Code: 3022/Sex / Criminal sexual conduct
with minor - victim under 16 years of age and
offender w/previous record under
23-03-0430(c) or (d), sex offender registry

Ot ol chig

Court Reporter:

Judge:. :
Defense Atty: L,HN o ke
Y /

Counts: Code:

Solictor: l,/%, /(//aypr 24164

Sentence:




General Sessions Tracking Sheet

Name: Parks, Devarous Shafun Lageneo
‘A

Addr: ?———————‘ B }

Greenville, SC 29605-3950

ssNuf T

Sex: M Race:\ B

poB:{ |

e e

DL#  SC/ 100476947

Disposition Information
I.  Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:

2. Disp:Received by Cler

3. Date of Disposition: L/ ‘//5
Disposition ___ 1. Guilty plea

___ 2. Trial -- guilty

3. Trial -- not guilty

4. Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended

___ 5. Judicial Commitment

___ 6. Judicial Dismissal

7. Remanded

_ 8. Dismissed at Prelim

8

9

No Bill
Failure to Appear

__10. Other

Judge:

Indictment #

0000GS23

Warrant/Ticket #:
Date of Arrest:
Date of Offense:
Date Rcv by Clerk
Magistrate:

Counts:

Indictment #

FILED

APR

15 2015

Clerk of Court

Green\7le C unly
Explain

'N201630

07/19/2012
06/01/2011
07/25/2012
Garrett, C. R.

Code: 0396/Sex / Criminal sexual conduct
with minor - victim 11 to 14 yrs of age
inclusive - Second deg.

0000GS23

20(3-45-23~]770

i to 0%4/,4

Explain:

Explain:

Explain:

Explain:

Defense Atty: L. ,é(

Counts: Code:

Sentence:

Court Reporter:

Solictor: /. /éf-/%dq«cr EYISS




AMENDED INDICTMENT
WITNESSES a ) DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-23-001793

Q LMM
Robert Joseph Perry The State of South Carolina

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

County of Greenville

7/19/2012

Q)
. \ &
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS %r \RQ\(" ' &@Q
December  yepy 2014 QQQ{\
=)
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER - vs.

N201631

DEVAROUS SHAFUN LAGENEO PARKS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL -~

hik, 7 /e

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT
4 Amended Indictment for
2468
LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
'VIOLATION § 16-15-0140
- -Foreperson of Petit-Jury : ‘"“3 ’r‘

Date: . | Z @%




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR

‘ ) LEWD AGT UPON A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
.f““ i IR A VI f
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' (S B L the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That DEVAROUS SHAFUN LAGENEO PARKS did iﬁ Greenville County, between April 1, 2011 and
~ September 30, 2011, being over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdiy commit or attempf a lewd and

lascivious act upon or with the body, or its parts, of B. S., a child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of

arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in

violation of §16-15-0140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

/473
S L}éITOR




